

PARKLAND FOOTBALL BOOSTER CLUB ASSOC.
MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 9,2018

OPENING:

The PFBC meeting started at 7:05

PRESENT:

There were 5 board members and 6 members and 3 coaches in attendance

A.. MINUTES OF MARCH MEETING:

The minutes were posted of Gridiron and will be posted on our website. The minutes were also handed out at meeting. Howie Lessel Approved Dave Imler Second

B.. COACH'S REPORT:

April 21st Powerlifting meet at Glenn Mills we have approx, 30 boys attending

Sign up genius will be sent out for donations for food and drinks for the day.

Email will be sent to parents about the Protein Shake that will be offered to the boys.

Coaches are working on system of keeping track of the shaker bottles for the protein

Shirts have been ordered for the Lift-A-Thon

Wish List Item for Boys - Shirts and Shorts for 7x7 games and other events

Filming on Mondays they have a few options and will get back to us on this

Coach Steiner would like \$300.00 for Powerlifting lights instead of renting them every year

Wish List Item- Collars for Weight Room

The coaches received all other Wish List items at this time.

C.OFFICER'S REPORTS:

1. PRESIDENT'S:

In regards to Coach M.'s request of community volunteering Boys could

Help Parkland Community Library book sale at St. Joe's on

July 23 through the 25 from 10am to 7pm

July 30th from 9am to Noon

They are looking for the boys to carry boxes of books and help with Set-up

Heather called for a vote to change the by-laws in regards to NSF Checks.

Update Article 15 section B with a \$20.00 fee for all bounced checks we deal with

VOTE- Approved ALL

Harry Lewis will be handling NSF checks when we receive them.

2. VICE PRESIDENT'S:

Golf Outing update, just need more people to sign up
Will be sending out a sign up for boys to help the day of the event
Finalizing the cost of shirt and towels for event
Still looking for sponsors and additional raffle items

3. TREASURER'S:

Jess cancelled Quick Books, we don't need to cost, our accountant said it can all be done in a more traditional sense, using an Excel Spreadsheet.
Thanks to Brandon for getting the bank to waive the check image fee of \$4.00 and the \$59.00 fee for wrong account.
Budget has been submitted for approval of membership currently is total of 94,479.00 - Approved by Membership (All)
Treasurer's Report on current checking account Balance with no outstanding debt. \$7,124.06 (as of 3/31/2018)

4. SECRETARIES REPORT:

We are working on and updating our Sponsorship information,
A hand out was given at the meeting.
Car Wash will be Handled by Michelle Cardinanel and Tina Neith
It is on the books for June 9th at Woodlawn Fire Company

D. NEW BUSINESS:

Wawa hoagie Cards were discussed as instead of the traditional hoagie sale
We will earn \$2.50 on each card and sell them for \$5.00

Mattress Warehouse Fundraiser is set to go for May 12th 10-5
Coach M. will be handling the boys sign up we need everyone on deck for this
Marketing Video's, Flyers and Yard Sign were handed out.

Working on a Venue for a New to US Fundraiser Poker Bingo
Venue was being debated at cost and central location
Small games license has been sent in
This will be an Adult only Event

Our Mandatory Coach's Meeting this Year
Will happen June 3rd (Sunday Night)
We will need parents to help with Sign ups

Following the meeting there will be a 7x7 game with kids and coaches

May 7th will be a Dine and Donate at Chipotle we will received
50% of donations as long as 300.00 is reached.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:23

Approved Janice Dawkins Seconded by Howie Lessel